



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

April 29, 2011

Re: Clearwire Spectrum Holdings III, LLC
Job Number: 110429COMSSL01
CA-SFO0585A – CA-SFO0286A – CA-SFO0314A, CA.
18.0 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Prior Coordination Notification/New Paths

*** Expedited Response Requested by May 13, 2011 ***

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

COMSEARCH has completed an interference analysis for the system described in the attached documentation. Our analysis indicates that the proposed system meets industry accepted interference criteria with your system.

In accordance with FCC Rule Part 101.103(d), we are providing you with the technical parameters of the proposed system for your review. Please include the job number referenced above in your response. DUE TO THE URGENT NATURE OF THIS COORDINATION, WE WILL ASSUME THAT YOU DO NOT OBJECT TO THIS PROPOSAL IF A RESPONSE IS NOT RECEIVED BY May 13, 2011.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at (858) 232-4372.

Sincerely,

COMSEARCH

Scott Luddy
Engineer I
sluddy@comsearch.com

Enclosure(s)